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- Caroline Bell

-From: : Hilary Saunders :
- Sent: 7~ 19 October 2010 10°00 e o
——To:- - L) BVEIOPMIENE CONtFOl e e e e e
Subject: FW: Hawsker ,
= Attachments: e ray Mzipy ATT00004:hm; rev J.zip; ATTQ0002:htm
Hilary Saunders ' E\ ﬂq ?’“’“ iy, 1
Senior Area Planning Officer W B 1 i

North York Moors National Park Authority

Tel. no. 01439 770657 Noies

Please note that my normal working hours are:

‘Monday: ~Qam - 5pm
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 9am - 2pm

From: Andrew Doughty [mailto:ajd@andrewdoughty.co.uk]
Sent: 18 October 2010 10:46 i

To: Hilary Saunders '

Cc: Hartley Nick; Roswald Louise Ann; Kendall Christopher.kendall
Subject: Hawsker

Dear Hilary,

Proposed Consfruction of Single Stc;fé'y Side Extension and Part Two Storey

and Part Single Storey Rear Extension (Revised Scheme to NYM/2'01'OIO1 76/FL)

Further to your e mail to my clients please find enclosed two revised plans and two revised elevations
following ,
the revisions that your consultant requested.

Two folders attached....

RevH
Shows the revisions as requested by the consultant
and contains plan and elevations showing same.

RevlJ

Shows the same alieration but without the area of glazing between the two stone piers.
We feel that the "floating" upper extension looks better supported by this more robust
plinth of solid stonework.

We prefer revision J but will be guided by you as to which revision you wish to take forward
with the current application. Perhaps you can let us know your views on this ?

Yours




" Sincerely.

Andrew Doughty

" Scanned by MailDefender - managed email security from inf¥ -

W, maildefender.net
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_ timber cladding with "reeded" detail
( see enlarged detail )

glazing

L

overhaﬁging fascla painted grey

Lr U "1-‘—’—.._ _'—'.—h_

G---~-o.- [ J ’

& i— frameless glazed baltjﬁ’ckading |

coursed Yorkshire stone plinth to maﬂ:ah;1
existing plinth running around mainhouse

PROPOSED END ElEVATION

framless glazing floor To celling — __ stone chimney/panel

timber cladding with "reeded" detail
( see enlarged detail )

=

timber cladding with "reeded” detail

( see enlarged detail )

PROPOSED EI EVATION

— frameless glazing .

N

__ timber cladding with “reeded"” detall
( see enlarged detail )
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!~ coursed Yorkshire stone plinth to match

existing plinth running around mainhouse

A

& 17 frameless glazed baiuatr'aaii'ngj '

provisional timber size is €5 x G5mm
square external timbers giving 65mm
‘ overhang/reveals

-

o :' : { : o
stone chimney/ panel\ overhanging fascia painted grey ' | = . : & g & L
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coursed Yorkshire stone plinth to match framless glazing floor to ceiling o | | ' /___\\\
existing plinth running around mainhouse : framlese glazing link pasege L \
with glazed roof / \\
‘ glazing pr

coursed Yorkshire stone plinth to match
existing plinth running around mainhouse

PROPOSED REAR_ELEVATION

~ ~_
H w frameless glazed balustrading

glazing proportions revised
\\ /S

™

frameless glazing floor

to ceiling { mainhouse brick
walls shown in background )

:

ortﬁ 1757\7?55)0!

"

\ stone piers{a'nd b;ling

. v,
revised for revision H /,_/’
N P

e

)

/

timber strips laid on top of
ihner layer of timber cladding
to give "reeded"” effect

ENLARGED CLADDING DETAIL
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